BRADLEY FIRE & POLICE COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

COMMISSIONERS

George Golwitzer, Chairman John Arrington, Secretary Jaclyn Hernandez, Commissioner

Chairman Golwitzer called the Regular meeting of the Bradley Fire & Police Commission to order on Monday, November 2, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.

IN ATTENDANCE:

Chairman Golwitzer, Secretary Arrington, Commissioner Hernandez, Fire Chief Kaderabek and Police Chief Barber.

REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A motion was made by Commissioner Hernandez and seconded by Chairman Golwitzer to approve the October 1, 2020 Special Meeting minutes, the October 3, 2020 Special Meeting minutes, the October 5, 2020 Regular Meeting minutes and the October 19, 2020 Special Meeting minutes. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

CORRESPONDENCE/COMMUNICATION:

A signed acceptance letter was received from Jordan Saller accepting the conditional offer of employment that was extended to him from the Bradley Fire and Police Commission. The letter will be placed in his file.

APPROVAL OF BILLS:

A motion was made by Commissioner Hernandez to approve the invoice from Stanard and Associates for \$1500.00. The invoice was for the firefighter application process. The motion was seconded by Secretary Arrington. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Chairman Golwitzer reported that 33 applications were submitted to take the Initial Police Officer written examination. The application deadline is Friday, November 20, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. Online testing is scheduled to begin on Wednesday, December 2, 2020 at 9 a.m. and conclude on Saturday, December 5, 2020 at 4 p.m.

NEW BUSINESS:

Chief Kaderabek reported that the Village of Bradley Board of Trustees approved hiring all five firefighters currently listed on the Firefighter Final Eligibility Register. He added that these individuals need to be hired over a period of time to allow the new hires to be properly trained before another is introduced. After discussion, it was determined that the best course of action would be to extend Conditional Offers of Employment to each candidate with tentative hiring dates. A motion was made by Commissioner Hernandez and seconded by Secretary Arrington to approve extending Conditional Offers of Employment to the remaining four firefighter candidates on the Final Eligibility Register (Zachary

Lumb, Krista Warren, Chantelle Villagomez and Daniel Poulos). Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

A motion was made by Commissioner Hernandez to enter into Executive Session to review results of tests and exams conducted on a firefighter candidate per 5ILCS120/2CL. The motion was seconded by Chairman Golwitzer. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

Executive session was entered at 6:07 p.m. The meeting returned to Regular session at 6:15 p.m.

Secretary Arrington made a motion to finalize the hiring of Jordan Saller as a full-time firefighter based on the results of his background investigation, polygraph examination, pre-employment psychological examination and the medical examination. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Hernandez. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

Mr. Saller was contacted during the meeting and notified that he would be sworn in as a full-time firefighter at the next Village of Bradley Board Meeting.

Zachary Lumb, Krista Warren, Chantelle Villagomez and Daniel Poulos were all contacted during the meeting and extended a Conditional Offer of Employment contingent on successfully passing a background investigation, polygraph examination, pre-employment psychological examination and a medical examination. Each candidate accepted the Conditional Offer of Employment and was given tentative hiring dates based on their order of placement on the Firefighter Final Eligibility Register.

Tentative hiring dates are as follows: Lumb - December 2020; Warren - January 2021; Villagomez - February 2021; and Poulos - March 2021.

With no further business to discuss, a motion was made by Commissioner Hernandez and seconded by Chairman Golwitzer to adjourn the meeting. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.